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	Supplier Question 1

Is the project expected to finish by 01/03/2019 or 31/03/2019?


	RSSB Answer 1

Deliverables are expected to have the final review agreed by RSSB and the project steering group by 01 March 2019. This is in anticipation of project findings being disseminated at the National Autumn Review in early March to inform Autumn 2019 preparations as requested by the industry. Project closure is expected 31 March 2019.


	Supplier Question 2

What is the order of magnitude of the raw data to be provided by the RSSB? In the MB, GB, or TB order?


	RSSB Answer 2

Extrapolating from the data already collected, RSSB estimates the total amount of data to be in the order of 10 to 100s GB. 


	Supplier Question 3

What is the project end date? The ITT states early March 2019. Do you have a hard deadline?


	RSSB Answer 3

Deliverables are expected to have the final review agreed by RSSB and the project steering group by 01 March 2019. This is in anticipation of project findings being disseminated at the National Autumn Review in early March to inform Autumn 2019 preparations as requested by the industry. Project closure is expected 31 March 2019.


	Supplier Question 4

Does Free / Open-Source Software fall under the category of "Commercial of the Shelf" software?


	RSSB Answer 4

Yes, RSSB considers Free/Open-source software to fall under the category of "Commercial of the Shelf" software.


	Supplier Question 5

Could you provide some example TDR data converted to CSV format for inspection?



	RSSB Answer 5

[bookmark: _GoBack]An example of TDR data converted to CSV format has been uploaded onto the FTP site.


 
